

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 23 JUL 24 PM 4:15
 CITY CLERK

**City of Seattle
Notice of Appointment**

Name: Nani Brockett		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Executive Appointment <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment <input type="checkbox"/> Legislative Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> Agency Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> PDA Council <input type="checkbox"/> PDA Constituency
Residential Neighborhood: Central	Zip Code: 98122	Contact Phone No.: N/A
Appointed to: Seattle LGBT Commission		Date of Appointment: 7/19/2013
Authority (Ord., Res.): Ordinance 118392		Term of Office: From: 4/30/2013 To: 4/30/2015
Background: Nani is a tireless advocate and community organizer for and LGBTQ empowerment. She holds a Bachelor's Degree in Molecular Biology and a Masters in Public Administration. She serves on a variety of committees within the Commission where she applies a rich history of academic and practical experience toward nonprofit leadership and innovation. Nani is also a board member of the Pierce County AIDS Foundation, as well as Vice-chair of the United Communities AIDS Network Board. In previous years, she served a term as a Trustee of the Evergreen State College, as appointed by Governor Gregoire, as well as two consecutive terms as Board President of Stonewall Youth, a thriving Queer Youth empowerment organization that has been transforming lives in Olympia for twenty years. Nani brings trans identity to the Commission, as well as youth, vision, and skill. She is an accomplished member of the Commission and we appreciate her willingness to serve a second term.		
Authorizing Signature: 		Name and Title of Officer Making Appointment: Mayor Mike McGinn

Nathan Brockett

Objective

In work and personal life, I am committed to collaboratively creating thriving communities through individual empowerment, innovation, and scientific advancement.

Profile

Trained mediator and a certified peer educator with extensive training in organizational development. Widely interdisciplinary skills bridging scientific methodology and nonprofit leadership with strong clear communication supporting developed interpersonal skills. Experienced in taking leading roles in youth empowerment and HIV prevention through boards, committees and programs. A current member of the Out in Front LGBTQ leadership training and a student doing masters level studies in Nonprofit Administration balanced with a BS in Molecular Biology.

Skills Summary

- ◆ Group Facilitation
- ◆ Mediation and Conflict Resolution
- ◆ Volunteer Coordination
- ◆ Board Outreach and Development
- ◆ Research Methodology
- ◆ Data Interpretation and Presentation
- ◆ Public Speaking
- ◆ Networking
- ◆ Collaborative Leadership
- ◆ Written Communications

Professional Experience

Vice President, Board of Directors: UCAN --- (United Communities Aids Network). Exercised leadership through organizational repositioning and am currently a leading member in an exciting merger, 2009-2012

Board Liaison, Mpowerment Advisory Committee --- A founding member actively involved in bylaw formation and mission drafting 2011-*present*

Student Trustee, Board of Trustees: The Evergreen State College --- Appointed by Governor of WA, Represented the board in the college mission redrafting process, organized across diverse and conflicting constituencies, 2010-2011

President, Board of Directors: Stonewall Youth --- Queer youth empowerment organization, spearheaded several board outreach and development projects, 2009-2012

Board Member, Pierce County Aids Foundation --- Supporting the process of an organizational merger with UCAN, I will begin as a board member in March, 2012+

Chair of Fund-raising and Outreach Committee --- Stonewall Youth, 2009-2010

Employment History

Resident Assistant for Gender Neutral Housing --- The Evergreen State College, 2009-2010

Group Leader --- South Sound YMCA, childcare, 2008-2009.

Peer Educator on Smoking --- The Evergreen State College, 2008

Nathan Brockett

Education

Master's in Public Administration --- The Evergreen State College, Focus on Nonprofit Leadership, 2013 graduating class.

Bachelors of Science --- The Evergreen State College, Foci on Molecular biology and Nonprofit Leadership, 2011 graduating class.

Advanced Placement Scholar with Distinction --- Award through National College Board, 2008

Awards

Political Leadership --- \$1,000 scholarship hosted by the Pride Foundation, 2011-2012

South West Washington Regional --- \$4,000 Scholarship hosted by Pride Foundation, 2011-2012

National Science Foundation --- Full tuition scholarship for outstanding academic potential, 2010-2011

Thayer Raymond Memorial --- Full tuition scholarship for outstanding community service. Two time recipient, Evergreen Foundation, 2009-2010, 2010-2011

PABA --- (Portland Area Business Association) \$3,000 scholarship for LGBTQ leadership, 2008

Armistead Maupin Creative Writing Scholarship --- \$3,000, *Equity Foundation*, 2008

References

Duane Wilkerson

Executive Director of PCAF

Tom Oliva

Immediate Past Board-Chair of UCAN

Tumwater City Council-person

Paul E Winters

Chair of the Board of Trustees of the Evergreen State College

Colleen Dixon

Executive Director of Stonewall Youth

Seattle Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender Commission

July 2013

16 members, confirmed by City Council, who serve a term of 2-years*:

- 7 appointed by Mayor, confirmed by City Council
- 7 appointed by City Council
- 1 appointed by the Commission, confirmed by City Council
- 1 Get Engaged Member, appointed by Mayor who *serves a single term of 1-year

D	G	Name	Appointed	Term Ends	Term #	Position	Appointed By
6	M	Hill Wolfe	1/10/11	4/30/14	1 st		City Council
6	M	Bridge Joyce	1/10/11	4/30/13	1 st		City Council
6	M	Aric Lane	9/29/11	4/30/14	1 st	Co-chair	City Council
1	M	Julian Gaspay	1/10/11	4/30/13	1 st		City Council
		Vacant		4/30/13			City Council
6	F	Erin Bailey	1/10/11	4/30/13	1 st		City Council
6	M	Mitch Hunter	6/13/12	4/30/13	1 st		City Council
2	M	Joshua Adams	1/10/11	4/30/13	1 st		Commission
2	F	NaaSira Adeeba	4/30/10	4/30/14	3 rd		Mayor
6	F	Nani Brockett	3/22/12	4/30/15	2nd		Mayor
1	F	Sabina Neem	3/22/12	4/30/14	1 st	Co-chair	Mayor
6	M	David W. Howenstine	9/29/11	4/30/14	1 st		Mayor
6	M	Jarred Lathrop-Weber	9/29/11	4/30/15	2 nd		Mayor
5	F	Luzviminda (Lulu) Carpenter	7/19/13	4/30/15	1 st		Mayor
6	M	Mac Scotty McGregor	11/3/11	4/30/15	2 nd		Mayor
6	M	Joey Hunziker	7/15/13	9/01/14	1 st	Get Engaged	Mayor

Diversity Roster

	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	(1) Asian-American	(2) African-American	(3) Hispanic Latino/a	(4) Native-American	(5) *Other	(6) Caucasian
Mayor	4	4	0	3	1	1	0	0	1	5
Council	6	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	5
Commission	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
Total	11	5	1	5	2	3	0	0	1	10